From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 6/21/2012 9:30:00 AM

To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable:

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
acb@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz01l.pge.com
ach@cpuc.ca.gov

endoffife.cpuc.ca.gov #<e
#EMTP#

ndoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown:»

Original message headers:

Received: from mailOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.2251)
by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id Q)%wTwpcuOC>'(
(version=TLS3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MDE bits=128 verify=N0O)
for <acbcpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 21 Jun 2012 09:29:58 ~0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=12402926199; bh=ps0{+7b9xAp3PsDnUut+FMnur7VNULeHY k3v0toOXQ08="
1=106;
h=From:To:Subject:Date:Message~ID:Content~Type:Content~1TD:
Content-~Transfer-Encoding:MIME~-Version;
b=mbwKHnPejzxQinzeKZkAhZwdgKCTRBrLE8glzvHT+GINoRSPs 81631 8rHuYUkh/ 1pxH
FUgBUvgR0evSueL73WHLIJoIEs3zX 1 DaknunWe70pyvk5Y 7ThDnQPznt2gP4BFaaTm/ Ge
ROGOIt7Ts2hnfrX5 £ 9mTSXgbNS2CO/ PsLRk2vExvM=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOL.Utilityv.pge.com (exchhubs{0l.utility.pge.com
[10.244.,108.137}
by mallOl.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.2,0) with
ESMTP id gbLGTwbQ003285
(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits
for <acblcpuc.ca.govr»; Thu, 21 Jun 2012 09: ?’
Receilved: from EXCHMBFFLIOL.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe80::cc

Y O

=128 v&‘&f/ FPATL)
9 0700
df:»b64:1a50:707f}} by

SB GT&S 0210109


mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aeb@cpuc.ca.gov

EXCHHUBSFOL.Utility.pge.com ([feB0::587

14.01.0355.002; Thu, 21 Jun 2012 09:29
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7@pge.com>
To: Sally Cuaresma <acb@opuc.ca.gov>
Subject:

7
:58 ~0700

Thread-Index: AclPyxiQ69LxQRLEkSXugoIWeWdZ iMA==
Date: Thu, 21 Jun 2012 16:29:57 +0000

Message~ID: <DD71CEAB~3CC9-4322~-9A06~0A99036DO6ETEpge . com>
Accept-Language: en~U3S

Content-Language: en—-US

X-MS-Has~Attach:

K-ME-TNEF~-Correlator:

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii”

Content~ID: «<B81l5B7452B8F3D9E4A1896EF6T7T751IFOESE6Flexchange.pge. com>

Content-~Transfer-Encoding: guoted-printable
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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